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ANSWER—_UNLAWFUL DETAINER 1BRO0754

1. Delfendant (each defendant for whom this answer e fled must be named and must sign Wis ahswer unless his or her aliomey
signs):  Jdustice Aviation, Inc,

answery the complaint as follows:
2. Check ONLY ONE of the next tiwo baxes: ,
a, [__] Defendani generally denles each staternant of the complaint. {Do ot eheck [hls box I the comphaint demsnds more than
87,000,
b. Dofendant admits that all of the Blatements of the complaint are true EXCEPT:
{1) Defendanl claims fhe fllowing statements of the complaint are false stale paragraph numbers fom the complaind
or explain befow ar on form MC-028): 1 Explanation fs on MC-028, titled as Altschment 2b(1).
6(a)(2), rent was adjusted over ime per schedule; 7(b){2), 30-day netice contrary to state law; 9, fixed
term lease explred, tenancy wag by month4o-month: 11, fair rental value based on month-to-month Is
inflated and unreasonable; 15.3 Defendant denies the allegations of Atlach 15 as vague & ambiguous;
{2) Defendant has no information or helisf that the following slatements of lhe compialnt ase lous, 80 defendant dentag
them (state paragraph numbers from the complaint or explain below or on form MC-025):
[ ] Explanation is on MG-025, titled aa Attachment 2b(2),
4; 6(d); 8(a)(3);

3, AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES (NOTE: For each hox chooked, you must state briaf facts to stpport # in fem 3k (top of page 2.)
a. [ (nonpayment of rent only) Plainiiff has breached Ihe warranty to provide habltable premises.
n. ] (nonpaymsnt of rent only) Defendant mede needed rapairs and properly deducted the cost from the rent, and plaintiff did
not give proper credit.
[ (nonpaymenl of rent only) On (dale):Februsry 1, 2018 befare the notice to pay or quil expired, defendant offered

the: rant diss but plaintitf would not aoceRt it
Plainiifl waiveq, changed, or cancsled the nolice to qult,

[ ¥ Plaintiff served defandam with the nolice to quit or filed the complgint to retaliale againat defendant,

By serving defendant wilh the notice to quil or fillng tha complaint, plainlliffs arbiirarly discriminating agsinst the
defspdant in violation of the Constitwlion or the Taws of the Uniled Stales or California,

9. [ ] Plaintiffs demand for possession violates the toval rent contrel or eviction control ordinance of {eily or county, bife of

ordinance, and dafo of passage);

~pa p

(Afso, briefly stato i item 3k the facls showing violstlon of the ordinanca.)

h. [ Plainfiff accepted rent from defondant to cover o period of time afier the dats the notice 1o quit expired.

L[] Pluinbff sesks to evict deferidant basad on acls againat defandant or a member of defandant's household that conslitute
domestic violence, sexual agsault, stalking, human trafficking, or abuse of an elder or a dependen! adull, (A femporary
restralning order, pmtective order, or poflee report not mors than 180 days old Is required naming yotr or your housshald
meémber sg the profected parly or & vietim of these orimes.)

i ] Other afimative defanaes sre stated in item 3k bago rar2

fi 1Lz CMECado, § 1040 b1 549
e v of Gaams ANSWER—UNLAWFUL DETAINER Codo of Cvl Procadure, 426,13, § 1181 ¢Lead.
UID-105 {Rav. Jomuary 2, 2014] Wb GauriL 53.guY
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CASE NUMBER:
16R00754

3. AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES (cont'd)
k. Facts supporting affirmative defenses checked above (identify facts for each item by its letter from page 1 below or on form
MC-025)
(X Description of facts is on MC-025, titled as Aftachment 3k.

4. OTHER STATEMENTS
a. [___| Defendant vacated the premises on (date):
b. [Xx] The fair rental value of the premises alleged in the complaint is excessive (explain below or on form MC-025)

Explanaticn is on MC-025, titled as Attachment 4b.
Plaintiff's refusal enter into rental agreement on more than a month to month basis diminishes

the commercial value of the property by an amount yet to be determined but more than 50% of demand.

C. [] Other (specify below or on form MC-025 jn attachment):
[ ] Other statements are on MC-025, titled as Aftachment 4c,

5. DEFENDANT REQUESTS
a. that plaintiff take nothing requested in the complaint,
b. costs incurred in this proceeding.
c. [ x] reasonable attorney fees.
d. [] that plaintiff be ordered to (1) make repairs and correct the conditions that constitute a breach of the warranty to provide
habitable premises and (2) reduce the monthly rent to a reasonable rental value until the conditions are corrected.

e. [ X1 Other (specify below or on form MC-025);
{1 All other requests are stated on MC-025, titled as Attachment 5e.
conform its practices to the consent agreement with the Federat Aviation Administration prohibiting acts

unreasonably and unfairly discriminating against airport fixed base operators to foster development of the property
as an alrport facility.

6. Number of pages attached: — &~
UNLAWFUL DETAINER ASSISTANT {Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 6400—6415)

7. {Must be compieted in all cases.) An unlawful detainer assistant { % | did not []dd for compensation give advice or
assistance with this form. (If defendant has received any help or advice for pay from an unlawful detainer assistant, state):

a. Assistant's hame: b. Telephone No.;
¢. Street address, city, and zip code:
d. County of registration: e. Registration No.: f. Expires on (date):

(Each defendant for whom this answer is filed must be named in item 1 and must s grsive “Ris or her attormey signs.)
% |

David M. Shaby 11

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (// («Q!GN:\;L?: OF CEFENDANT ATTORNEY)

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME) \\J/LBN@”E WNDAN? OR ATTORNEY)

VERIFICATION

{Use a different verification form If the verification is by an attorney or for a corporation or partnership.)
I am the defendant in this proceeding and have read this answer. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing is true and correct. Date:

Justice Auwatiod ruc gy deseod  Jugfye @ f//l”‘/ L

(TYPE ORPRINTNAME) 7€ 8 .d i f - (SlpyATURE OF BEFENDANT)

UD-105 [Rev. January 2, 2014] ANSWER—UNLAWFUL DETAIN ER Page 2of 2




MC-025

SHORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER:

| City of Santa Monica v. Justice Aviation, Inc. 16R00754

ATTACHMENT (Number): -1-
(This Attachment may be used with any Judicial Council form,)

Attachment 2b(1) 15.4 Plaintiff has unreasonably and unfairly discriminated against Defendant per its consent
agreement with the FAA; 15.5 see 15.4; 15.6 as a matter of law 30-days notice is inadequate notice; 15.7as a
matter of law 30-days notice is inadequate notice;15.8 Defendant tendered rent to Plaintiff who subsequently
returned said payment to Defendant; 15.9 Plaintiff unreasonably and unfairly withholding consent; 15.10,
Plaintiff has unreasonably and unfairly discriminated against Defendant per its consent agreement with the
FAA for its own reasons and chosen to retaliate against Defendant for its participation in litigation to exercise
its rights.

Attachment 3k

3d: Plaintiff waived, changed, or canceled the notice to quit, by sending billing to defendant for F ebruary rent
on 2/2/16

3e: Plaintiff served defendant with the notice to quit or filed the complaint to retaliate against defendant
because defendant seeks to enforce its 1st amendment and other Civil rights against plaintiff and is a principal
(Plaintiff) in multiple legal actions against plaintiff. Defendants Civil rights have been violated pursuant to 42
U.S.C. §1983

3f: By serving defendant with the notice to quit or filing the complaint, plaintiff is arbitrarily discriminating
against the defendant in violation of the Constitution or the laws of the United States pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
§1983 and/or or California. The action is retaliatory against defendant because defendant seeks to enforce its
lst amendment and other Civil rights against plaintiff and is a principal (Plaintiff) in multiple legal actions
against plaintiff. Plaintiff also conspires to interfere with defendants civil rights pursuant to 42 U.S. Code §
1985(2), as eviction is being pursued by Plaintiff as to have the effect of causing or otherwise forcing
defendant to drop out of multiple legal actions wherein defendant seeks to enforce its civil rights against
plaintiff.

3g:Plaintiff's demand for possession violates Article VI section 640 of the Santa Monica City Charter.
Pursuant to section 640, only the city council has the authority to issue such a notice to quit related to Santa
Monica Airport (where defendant is located). Thus, the issue would have required notice on the city council
agenda, presentation by city staff, public discussion and a vote at a city council meeting as part of its regular
business. No such actions were ever undertaken by the Santa Monica city council.

3k: Other affirmative defenses are stated in item 3k.

1) Improper Notice to quit pursuant to CC §1946.1(b). A landlord must give a 60-day notice to a

tenant or resident who has resided on the premises for one year or more, Defendant has been a tenant since
2008.

2) Failure to show cause for termination pursuant to California state law in the Notice to quit {and/or in this
action). Because Defendant has been a tenant since 2008 (more than a year), plaintiff must show good cause
as to why it issued the notice to quit. Plaintiff has failed to show any cause as to why it seeks to evict defendant
in this action.

3) Notice to quit is invalid due to lack of authority by issuer. As the Plaintiff is a city, it needed to follow it’s
own procedures as outlined in its city charter and municipal code. Pursuant to Article VI section 640 of the
Santa Monica City Charter, only the city council had the authority to approve the notice/eviction (as discussed
above). Then, it would have needed to direct the appropriate city staff to issue the notice pursuant to 2.12.160
to 2.12.180. As the notice was issued and signed off by Rick Cole, who is not the appropriate city staff
and,who lacks any authority to issue such a notice, it is not complaint with city charter or other procedures

under the municipal code.

(If the ltem that this Affachment concerns is made under penalty of perjury, all statements in this Page | of 2
Attachment are made under penalty of perjury.) (Add pages as required)
Fonm Approved for Optional Uise ATTACHME NT wvrw.courtinfo.ca.gov

Judicial Council of Galifernia

MC-026 {Rav. July 1, 2009] to Judicial Council Form




MC-025

SHORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER:

" City of Santa Monica v. Justice Aviation, Inc. 16RO0754

ATTACHMENT (Number); -2-
(This Attachment may be used with any Judicial Council form.)

4) Retaliatory Eviction, Plaintiff seeks to evict defendant because defendant is engaged in enforcing its civil
rights against plaintiff and is currently involved in 3 legal actions against plaintiff. Notice to quit was issued
just weeks after both successful results in one legal action, service of a second action and the announcement of
a possible third action (which has now been undertaken against plaintiff)

5) Bad Faith. Plaintiff has consistently refused to enter into a new rental agreement. Plaintiff knew for
numerous years that the rental agreement with defendant would expire on June 30, 2015 (along with all other
rental agreements related to all tenants at Santa Monica airport). Plaintiff had engaged over a very long period
of time in discussions with defendant to renew or otherwise extend the rental agreement, but has subsequently
failed and/or has gone back on its agreement to renew. Such bad faith has also been demonstrated with many
other aviation tenants at the airport.

6) Discrimination. Plaintiffs’ failure renew or otherwise extend the rental agreement amounts to discrimination
because Plaintiff has federal obligations to give preference to aviation business located on Santa Monica
airport, yet it has failed to renew or extend any aviation leases, while it has renewed or extended leases related
to non-aviation businesses. Such failure amounts to a violation of Defendants Civil rights pursuant to 42

U.S.C. §1983.

7) Plea in Abatement, Pursuant to section 430.10, subdivision (c), Defendant responds to the instant complaint
by an affirmative defense in its answer, i.e. there is an earlier action filed before the instant action now pending
between the same parties on the same claims, specifically a Part 16 action filed before the Federal Aviation
Administration, (FAA). (Lawyers Title [(1984)] 151 Cal. App.3d [455,] 459; Childs v. Eltinge [(1973)] 29
Cal.App.3d [843,] 848.) Resolution of the claims presently before the FAA and a determination thereon are
dispositive of the causes of action herein; are the same for purposes of pleas in abatement; and would be a
complete bar to the instant action by determining that the Plaintiff herein lacked authority under the conditions
present herein to terminate the tenancy of the Defendant.

8) Claims set forth by the Plaintiff herein are Res Judicata prectuding it as a party from re litigating the
tenancy issue that has been finally determined by a court or administrative agency of competent jurisdiction.
(Whittlesey v. Aiello (2002) 104 Cal. App.4th 1221, 1226.) The issue decided in the prior adjudication is
identical to the issue in the present action; the judgment on the merits of that issue has resolved the controversy
in favor of the Defendant and against the Plaintiff, the same party against whom the doctrine was asserted was
a party to the prior adjudication.

9) For such other and further relief as this court may deem appropriate

(If the item that this Attachment concemns is made under penaily of perjury, all statements in this Page 2 of 2
Aftachment are made under penally of perjury.} {Add pages as required)
Form Approved for Optional Use ATTACHMENT wrww.colrfinfo.ca.gov

Judicial Councl! of California

MG-025 [Rev, July 1, 2009) to Judicial Council Form
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PROOF OF SERVICE
1013(a)(3) CCP
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. I am over the age of 18
and not a party to the within action.

On February 17, 2016, I served the foregoing document(s) described as: DEFENDANT

JUSTICE AVIATION'S ANSWER TO COMPLAINT FOR UNLAWFUL DETAINER on the
interested parties in this action by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed envelopes
addressed as follows:

MARSHA JONES MOUTIRE, City Attorney
Ivan O. Campbell, Deputy City Attorney
1685 Main Street, Rm 310

Santa Monica, CA 93301

(X) BY MAIL As follows: I am "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collection and
processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with postage thereon fully prepaid at Los Angeles, California
in the ordinary course of business, [ am aware that on motion of the party served, service is
presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter is more than one day after date of
deposit for mailing affidavit.

(X) BY PERSONAL SERVICE BY FAX 1 caused the above entitled document(s) to be
personally served on the above shown parties by facsimile transmission on the date shown
below by confirming the fax phone number with the law office shown above then (a)
transmitting it via the fax machine within this office, and (b) receiving a receipt from the
machine within this office confirming all documents sent were in fact properly received.

() PERSONAL SERVICE I caused such envelope to be delivered by hand to the offices of the
addressee.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the abovel
is true and correct. Executed on February 17, 2016 at Culver City, California.

L Sl

Defendant’s Answer to Unlawful Detainer

City of Santa Monica vs. Justice Aviation, Inc. et.al.
L.A.8.C. 16R00754




